Tewksbury Public Schools
139 Pleasant Street.
Tewksbury, MA 01876

SCHOOL DEPARTMENT MEMO: 4-24/25
To: Al Staff

From: Brenda Theriaul-Regan B?«
Superintendent of Schools L

Date: April 17, 2024

INTERNAL ONLY
2024-2025

Tewksbury Public Schools

Interim Director of

Student Services & Special Education
(FY25 effective July 1, 2024)

Requirements:
e [MA DESE Licensure with certification in Special Education Administrator (All Levels);

® Master’s Degree of higher;
e Relevant experience in Special Education Administration is preferred.

To Apply:
Tewksbury Public Schools’ Staff, please send (email preferred) a cover letter, updated resumé, 3 letters

of reference, official transcripts and MA DESE licensure with Special Education Administrator
certification (preferred) to:

Gail Johnson, Executive Secretary to the Superintendent
giohnson@tewksbury.k12.ma.us

Tewksbury Public Schools

District Central Office

139 Pleasant Street, Tewksbury, MA 01876

Application Deadline: May 1, 2024 ¢ EOE ¢ 2024-2025 School Year
Posting emailed to all staff on 4/17/2024

PLEASE POST

The Tewksbury Public School System is an Equal Opportunity Employer
Reasonable accommodations will be made for individuals with disabilities. Tewksbury Public Schools does not discriminate on the
account of race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national origin, sexual orientation or disability.



